Decisions of the Audit Committee

5 November 2015

Members Present:-

Councillor Brian Salinger (Chairman)
Councillor Sury Khatri (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Geof Cooke Councillor Kathy Levine Councillor Arjun Mittra Councillor Gabriel Rozenberg Councillor Peter Zinkin

Also in attendance
Geraldine Chadwick (Independent Member)
Richard Harbord (Independent Member)

1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 July be approved as a correct record.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

There was none.

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

Councillor Brian Salinger declared a non-pecuniary interest in relation to Agenda Item 7, as he is the Chairman of the Management Committee of the Pavilion Study Centre (Pupil Referral Unit).

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

5. PUBLIC QUESTION AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)

None.

6. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

7. INTERNAL AUDIT EXCEPTION RECOMMENDATIONS REPORT AND PROGRESS REPORT UP TO 30TH SEPTEMBER 2015

The Head of Internal Audit introduced the report.

The Committee discussed the report and asked questions on the audits that received limited assurance.

With regard to the Homecare contracts, the Community and Well-being Assistant Director agreed to confirm what guidance is followed by the delivery area for monitoring contracts at different volumes/values, and to what extent the recommendations of the previous Task and Finish Group on contract monitoring have informed the guidance material.

With regard to the deferred audit on 'IT Strategy' it was noted that there would be an update on progress at next Audit Committee.

RESOLVED – That the Committee note the Internal Audit Exception Recommendations Report covering the period 1st July – 30 September 2015.

8. CORPORATE ANTI-FRAUD TEAM (CAFT) PROGRESS REPORT JULY - SEPTEMBER 2015

The Assurance Assistant Director introduced the report.

The Committee commended the work of the CAFT officer who was recognised for having proactively pursued a benefit fraud case resulting in a successful prosecution.

RESOLVED – That the Committee note the CAFT Progress Report covering the period 1st July – 30 September 2015.

9. ICT OPERATIONS - ITIL METHODOLOGY ASSESSMENT

The Assistant Director of Finance introduced the report. The Committee discussed the report and asked questions which received responses from the Assistant Director of Finance.

The Committee noted concerns and questions raised by Councillor Geof Cooke. It was requested that responses to these questions be provided to members in advance of the Performance and Contract Management Committee on 17 November, which several Audit Committee members also sit on and would be attending. Councillor Sury Khatri noted he would bring the concerns and questions to the attention of the Chairman of Performance and Contract Management Committee, and the Deputy COO confirmed that relevant officers would be available at the Performance and Contract Management Committee meeting to respond to questions.

RESOLVED – That the Committee note the content of the report.

10. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS - VERBAL UPDATE

This item was deferred.

11. AUDIT COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

The Head of Internal Audit noted that Barnet's Internal Audit service is currently undergoing a peer review, in line with the requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit

Standards. It was noted that the review is being carried out by the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea and Westminster City Council, and that the results would be reported in due course.

The Committee noted the forward work programme 2015-16.

12. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 8.25 pm